REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS
TO FURNISH HOME-TO-SCHOOL SPECIAL EDUCATION TRANSPORTATION
RFP Questions and Answers, 10.31.19
Introductory Comment: The Stanislaus SELPA understands that the submission of a proposal for
transportation services is complex and may depend on a number of variables. If you believe an
element of your proposal varies from the stated requirements of the RFP, please explain your
variance and the SELPA will review and consider your variance in good faith and consistent with an
orderly RFP review process.
1.
Please provide a current contract for these services including all addenda and the current
pricing for the 2019 – 2020 School Year.
This question does not seek clarification of the conditions or specifications for the work necessary in
order to provide a proposal. The Stanislaus SELPA believes that providing the requested information,
while a matter of public record, would undermine the integrity of the competitive proposal process. On
that basis, the SELPA has determined that it will not provide the requested information.
2.
Provide complete copies including backup showing how the total invoice was arrive at of the
vendor’s invoices for the months of April, May, June, June, July, August, and September 2019
This question does not seek clarification of the conditions or specifications for the work necessary in
order to provide a proposal. The Stanislaus SELPA believes that providing the requested information,
while a matter of public record, would undermine the integrity of the competitive proposal process as
this question seeks information that is subject to the means and methods of the contractor. We will rely
upon your expertise to determine the appropriate costs. On that basis, the SELPA has determined that it
will not provide the requested information.
3.
Are transportation services provided exclusively within Stanislaus County? If not, what other
counties?
Yes, services provided are exclusively within Stanislaus County. At times we have had students routed
to San Joaquin or Merced counties, but this is rare.
Are any of the current Contractor’s employees represented by a union?
No, they are not.
4.

Are the SELPAs currently experiencing the effects of a driver shortage?

Yes.
Page 12 of the RFP states that a $1,000,000 performance bond is required, page 46 of the RFP states the
performance bond requirement is 100% of the contract and page A-14 of the sample contract states the
requirement is $250,000. Please clarify.
Please see Addendum, Item 1.
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5.
Page 12 states the cost of the performance bond should be listed separately on the Price
Proposal Schedule but there is not space on the Price Proposal form for this. Can the Form be revised?
Please see Addendum, Item 4.
6.
Page 19 of the RFP states “Bidders will not have access to current Contractor’s routes for
determining the basis of bidding. Bidders shall develop routes based on SELPA provided student list as
the basis for determining route information.” The SELPA is asking Bidders to provide pricing based on
hours and miles. Please provide a report with the start and ends times for each of the current bus
routes for both SELPs for any morning, midday, and afternoon segments and the total daily mileage for
each of the current bus routes so all bidders will have the information needed to submit a responsive
bid. Without that only the current Contractor has that information.
Per Section IV. A, a student list is available from Stanislaus SELPA. A limited exception to the deadline for
submitting questions shall be granted to request the list. Please contact Matt Devins, Executive Director,
at mdevins@stancoe.org no later than November 5, 2019 to arrange to obtain a hard copy of the
student list. Electronic copies will not be provided.
7.

How many bus monitor are currently used for each SELPA?

Modesto City Schools (15 individual aides and 7 general)
Stanislaus County SELPA: (25 Individual and 9 general, six open positions)
8.
On page 21, please provide the billed mileage for Stanislaus County SELPA for the entire 2018 –
19 regular school year and confirm that the annual billed mileage for Modesto City is 70,670.
Modesto City Schools: 769,164
Stanislaus County SELPA: 1,186,414
9.
Please provide the billed mileages for each SELPA for the summer programs that are not
included in the regular school year total.
Modesto City Schools: 34,068
Stanislaus County SELPA: 78,593
10.
Please define what constitutes billable mileage and billable hours. Is it from the Contractor's
gate to gate or live time and mileage? If live time and mileage, please confirm that live time is from the
first student pickup in the morning on the first tier straight through to the last student drop off in the
morning of the last tier and the same method for the midday and afternoon routes
Yes, this is from gate to gate.
11.
Page 27, we have a "promote from within policy" and when we have a new contract, in order
to fill management positions we post the positions internally seeking interested candidates and we
advertise externally . This cannot be done until we have a contract award. Will the SELPA accept job
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descriptions in lieu of resumes for the proposal?
If you’re not able to name the specific individuals to these management positions at the terminal, for
each position the proposer is to list no more than three candidates who may be assigned to the
terminal. This gives the SELPA the opportunity to evaluate the individuals it will be working with.
Thereafter, if the firm is awarded the contract, substitutes can be made with written permission of the
SELPA. In any case, you must submit at least two sample positions, so as to provide Stanislaus SELPA
with an understanding of the qualities your staff members possess.
12.
Page 32, section N, please clarify what we should be referring to and what response the
SELPA is looking for.
Please see Addendum, Item 2.
13.
Page 39, section XIII, A. Three CHP Terminal inspection reports for each California location will
produce several inches of paperwork. Can the SELPA limit this request to perhaps the three locations
closest to Modesto?
No, we not be revising this requirement.
14.
Page 41, Cost Proposal Form, the RFP has not provided enough information for bidders to be
able to state "miles per day"
The student list available from Stanislaus SELPA contains all information necessary to state this value. A
limited exception to the deadline for submitting questions shall be granted to request the list. Please
contact Matt Devins, Executive Director, at mdevins@stancoe.org no later than November 5, 2019 to
arrange to obtain a hard copy of the student list. Electronic copies will not be provided.
Please also see Addendum, Item 4. The SELPA has requested pricing in the format provided to ensure
uniformity of response. Pricing based on the suggested formulas is proven to be accurate and verifiable.
If you believe an alternative methodology is accurate and verifiable, and would like to use an alternative
methodology in your submission, please so indicate on your cost proposal form. Provide the formula
used and list all different of additional factors (if any). Proposals using alternative methodologies must
include an explanation that fully describes and supports your methodology so that Stanislaus SELPA can
verify the adequacy of your formula and further verify that the amount stated is achievable. Be advised
that failure to provide sufficient evidence to support an alternative methodology shall constitute
grounds for non-review and/or rejection of resubmittal packages.
15.
Page 41, Cost Proposal Form, the RFP has not provided enough information for bidders to be
able to state the "number of hours for each route"
Please see Addendum, Item 4. The SELPA has requested pricing in the format provided to ensure
uniformity of response. Pricing based on the suggested formulas is proven to be accurate and verifiable.
If you believe an alternative methodology is accurate and verifiable, and would like to use an alternative
methodology in your submission, please so indicate on your cost proposal form. Provide the formula
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used and list all different of additional factors (if any). Proposals using alternative methodologies must
include an explanation that fully describes and supports your methodology so that Stanislaus SELPA can
verify the adequacy of your formula and further verify that the amount stated is achievable. Be advised
that failure to provide sufficient evidence to support an alternative methodology shall constitute
grounds for non-review and/or rejection of resubmittal packages.
16.

Page 41, Cost Proposal Form, please define a billable hour for Bus Aides. Is it gate to gate?

Yes, this is gate to gate.
17.
Page 41, Cost Proposal Form, where it states "Base cost for fuel (per mile) X total# of miles for
all routes= cost per fuel", are we to state the annual fuel cost estimate? How will that correlate to the
fuel escalator clause on page A-12 of the sample contract which is based on a cost per gallon?
Yes, state the annual fuel cost estimate. We will not be providing a base fuel cost to vendors. The
sample contract is subject to negotiation upon award, and any discrepancies between the sample
contract and the proposal shall be resolved during negotiation of the final agreement.
18.
Page 41, Cost Proposal Form, with the SELPA asking for two different pricing formulas, will the
SELPAs chose one of the two pricing formulas at contract award and the chosen formula will be used for
the duration of the contract?
The SELPA will choose the most beneficial cost formula.
19.
Page 41, will the SELPA consider pricing on a per bus per day basis as most school districts and
SELPAs do? Under this pricing formula, a designated number of service hours would be included in the
base rate and any hours over the base rate are charged at an excess hourly rate.
The SELPA will consider other pricing formulas. Please see Addendum, Item 4. The SELPA has requested
pricing in the format provided to ensure uniformity of response. Pricing based on the suggested
formulas is proven to be accurate and verifiable. If you believe an alternative methodology is accurate
and verifiable, and would like to use an alternative methodology in your submission, please so indicate
on your cost proposal form. Provide the formula used and list all different of additional factors (if any).
Proposals using alternative methodologies must include an explanation that fully describes and supports
your methodology so that Stanislaus SELPA can verify the adequacy of your formula and further verify
that the amount stated is achievable. Be advised that failure to provide sufficient evidence to support
an alternative methodology shall constitute grounds for non-review and/or rejection of resubmittal
packages.
20.
Page A-14 of the sample contract, section 10, what is the total amount of liquidated
damages that were assessed to the current Contractor in the 2018-19 school year?
This question does not seek clarification of the conditions or specifications for the work necessary in
order to provide a proposal. On that basis, the SELPA has determined that it will not provide the
requested information.
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21.
Page A-21, references the Contractor hiring paraprofessionals or LVNs . Are Contractor
provided Bus Aides required to be License d Vocational Nurses (LVNs)? Please outline the required
qualifications for Bus Aides.
There are no specific requirements for bus aides such as licensing, etc. They will need to undergo the
training as specific in the RFP/contract. There may be some instances in which, because of a student’s
IEP, a LVN is needed; however, all bus aides do not need to be LVNs.
22.

Are there are anticipated changes to school bell times for 2020-21?

We do not have this information. Bell times often change from year to year, it is impossible to foresee
future changes. Current bell times are provided in response to question 42.
23.
Will you consider extending the questions deadline so that we may ask follow-up questions
after the District responds to questions on October 31st? Sometimes responses require clarification
No.
24.

Will the pricing of the proposals be read aloud at the opening?

No.
25.
What was the total amount each SELPA paid to the current contractor for transportation
services from July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019?
This question does not seek clarification of the conditions or specifications for the work necessary in
order to provide a proposal. The Stanislaus SELPA believes that providing the requested information,
while a matter of public record, would undermine the integrity of the competitive proposal process. On
that basis, the SELPA has determined that it will not provide the requested information.
26.

What is each SELPA’s transportation budget for 2019-20 school year?

This question does not seek clarification of the conditions or specifications for the work that is necessary
in order to provide a proposal. The Stanislaus SELPA further believes that providing the requested
information would undermine the integrity of the competitive proposal process. On that basis, the
SELPA has determined that it will not provide the requested information.
27.
Routing Information
On page 19, the RFP states it will not provide information on the current routes. Please appreciate we
usually receive this information and it is in the best interest of each SELPA and partner districts to
provide such data. Each SELPA should own this data. If not, we suggest each SELPA add that statement
in the contract with the next contractor. If we do not receive adequate information to have proper
visibility of routes it is difficult, if not irresponsible, to submit a bid.
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Please see Addendum, Item 4. The SELPA has requested pricing in the format provided to ensure
uniformity of response. Pricing based on the suggested formulas is proven to be accurate and verifiable.
If you believe an alternative methodology is accurate and verifiable, and would like to use an alternative
methodology in your submission, please so indicate on your cost proposal form. Provide the formula
used and list all different of additional factors (if any). Proposals using alternative methodologies must
include an explanation that fully describes and supports your methodology so that Stanislaus SELPA can
verify the adequacy of your formula and further verify that the amount stated is achievable. Be advised
that failure to provide sufficient evidence to support an alternative methodology shall constitute
grounds for non-review and/or rejection of resubmittal packages.
a.
Please provide complete student information including address, time to be picked up, school to
be transported to; time to be picked up from the school and the address to be dropped off (if different).
Does the student require a wheelchair? Does the student require a monitor?
Please contact Matt Devins, Executive Director, at mdevins@stancoe.org no later than November 5,
2019 to arrange to obtain a hard copy of the student list. Electronic copies will not be provided.
b.
If we receive adequate student information and build routes that do not require the same
number of buses, should we provide a proposal to each SELPA based on that information?
Yes.
c.
On page 21 regarding Routes Regular School Year, there is a range of routes from 52 to 60; 11 to
14; 16 to 23; 7 to 10. Please share why there is this range of routes? How many routes are operated
currently? How many routes does the SELPA anticipate for 2020-21? Does the SELPA want a bid on each
range?
A range has bene provided because the number of routes has fluctuated from year to year under the
current contract. The SELPA seeks a single value for each category in your proposal.
d.

Please provide current ride times of each route.

The RFP states that bidders will not have access to current Contractor’s routes for determining the basis
of bidding and that bidders shall develop routes based on SELPA provided student list as the basis for
determining route information. On that basis, the SELPA has determined that it will not provide the
requested information because it does not seek clarification of the conditions or specifications for the
work that is necessary in order to provide a proposal. Please contact Matt Devins, Executive Director, at
mdevins@stancoe.org no later than November 5, 2019 to arrange to obtain a hard copy of the student
list. Electronic copies will not be provided.
e.

How many students are averaging per bus for each SELPA?

This question seeks information that is subject to the means and methods of the contractor. We will rely
upon your expertise to determine the number of students per bus. The Stanislaus SELPA further believes
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that providing the requested information, would undermine the integrity of the competitive proposal
process. On that basis, the SELPA has determined that it will not provide the requested information.
28.
Fleet information
a.
Please provide a list of current buses utilized for each SELPA including capacity, if there is a
wheelchair, make and model?
This question does not seek clarification of the conditions or specifications for the work that is necessary
in order to provide a proposal. On that basis, the SELPA has determined that it will not provide the
requested information.
b.

Does the current contractor utilize vans in addition to type A buses?

No.
c.

Do the SELPAs want to consider utilizing vans if it is in the best interest of each SELPA?

No.
29.
Will each SELPA consider alternate bids? There is really no downside to considering options
which may make sense and be in the best interest of each SELPA. Each SELPA can always reject the
alternate bids.
Yes. Please see Addendum, Item 4. The SELPA has requested pricing in the format provided to ensure
uniformity of response. Pricing based on the suggested formulas is proven to be accurate and verifiable.
If you believe an alternative methodology is accurate and verifiable, and would like to use an alternative
methodology in your submission, please so indicate on your cost proposal form. Provide the formula
used and list all different of additional factors (if any). Proposals using alternative methodologies must
include an explanation that fully describes and supports your methodology so that Stanislaus SELPA can
verify the adequacy of your formula and further verify that the amount stated is achievable. Be advised
that failure to provide sufficient evidence to support an alternative methodology shall constitute
grounds for non-review and/or rejection of resubmittal packages.
30.
Do each of the SELPAs feel the routes are currently optimized?
As phrased, this SELPA is not certain of the information sought. To the extent we understand the
question, we believe this question does not seek clarification of the conditions or specifications for the
work that is necessary in order to provide a proposal. On that basis, the SELPA has determined that it
will not provide the requested information.
31.
What routing software is currently utilized?
To our knowledge none is used.
32.
Do either SELPA receive reports such as: On-time reports, planned vs. actual reports? Can either
SELPA do route replay?
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No.
33.

Do the SELPAs utilize other transportation modes other than routes?

The SELPAs would consider other transportation modes as long as the models and rates stated in the
RFP are provided with it. Please see Addendum, Item 4. The SELPA has requested pricing in the format
provided to ensure uniformity of response. Pricing based on the suggested formulas is proven to be
accurate and verifiable. If you believe an alternative methodology is accurate and verifiable, and would
like to use an alternative methodology in your submission, please so indicate on your cost proposal
form. Provide the formula used and list all different of additional factors (if any). Proposals using
alternative methodologies must include an explanation that fully describes and supports your
methodology so that Stanislaus SELPA can verify the adequacy of your formula and further verify that
the amount stated is achievable. Be advised that failure to provide sufficient evidence to support an
alternative methodology shall constitute grounds for non-review and/or rejection of resubmittal
packages.
34.

Does either SELPA have a bus tracking app so parents can see where the bus is?

No.
35.
How many monitors are currently utilized for each SELPA? How many monitors does each SELPA
anticipate will be needed in 2020-21?
Modesto City Schools: 15 individual and 7 general
Stanislaus County: 25 individual and 9 general, 6 open routes
Please rely on the current numbers for your proposal.
36.

Will each SELPA please consider interviews with the team of the finalists?

Yes, the Stanislaus County SELPA supts. council will hold final interviews with the team of finalists, to be
held on 2/14/20.
37.
Is it the intent of each SELPA to consider splitting this business if it is in the best interest of
Stanislaus SELPA and Modesto City Schools SELPA?
Yes.
38.

Do any of the district partners of either SELPA have property which could be utilized for parking?

I have heard back from Turlock and Waterford – Turlock may be able to find room in the city for buses
given favorable terms and Waterford has room for 1 bus.
39.

Can we be provided with the Storer Transit Systems current rate schedule in effect?
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This question does not seek clarification of the conditions or specifications for the work that is necessary
in order to provide a proposal. The Stanislaus SELPA further believes that providing the requested
information, while a matter of public record, would undermine the integrity of the competitive proposal
process as this question seeks information that is subject to the means and methods of the contractor.
We will rely upon your expertise to determine appropriate costs. On that basis, the SELPA has
determined that it will not provide the requested information.
40.
Minimum Vehicle Specifications K, page 20 – SELPA is requesting a total of 94 ambulatory buses
for both contracts, however 69 buses for Stanislaus and 45 buses for Modesto equal 114. With a 15%
spare factor should the total be 131?
See Addendum, Item 3.
41.

Fuel cost – Will the SELPA offer any type of fuel pricing protection?

No
42.

Can we be provided with bell times for all schools?

See the attached forms.
43.
A specific Bid # to reference on the bid submittal as well as the Cost Proposal form has not
been provided in the RFP.
Proposals shall be labeled: REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS TO FURNISH HOME-TO-SCHOOL SPECIAL
EDUCATION TRANSPORTATION
44.
Cost Proposal Form, Page 41 – Transportation Formula I - is provided to calculate the annual
bus cost for ambulatory and non-ambulatory buses through the regular school year.
a.
Should bidders use the same format for extended school year and noon routes?
Yes. Please see Addendum, Item 4. The SELPA has requested pricing in the format provided to ensure
uniformity of response. Pricing based on the suggested formulas is proven to be accurate and verifiable.
If you believe an alternative methodology is accurate and verifiable, and would like to use an alternative
methodology in your submission, please so indicate on your cost proposal form. Provide the formula
used and list all different of additional factors (if any). Proposals using alternative methodologies must
include an explanation that fully describes and supports your methodology so that Stanislaus SELPA can
verify the adequacy of your formula and further verify that the amount stated is achievable. Be advised
that failure to provide sufficient evidence to support an alternative methodology shall constitute
grounds for non-review and/or rejection of resubmittal packages.
45.
Cost Proposal Form, Page 41 – Transportation Formula II – this formula does not provide for a
cost per route and therefore cannot result in an “Approx. cost for bus routes.”
a.
Please provide a proper formula for all bidders to use.
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Please see Addendum, Item 4. The formula has been updated. The SELPA has requested pricing in the
format provided to ensure uniformity of response. Pricing based on the suggested formulas is proven to
be accurate and verifiable. If you believe an alternative methodology is accurate and verifiable, and
would like to use an alternative methodology in your submission, please so indicate on your cost
proposal form. Provide the formula used and list all different of additional factors (if any). Proposals
using alternative methodologies must include an explanation that fully describes and supports your
methodology so that Stanislaus SELPA can verify the adequacy of your formula and further verify that
the amount stated is achievable. Be advised that failure to provide sufficient evidence to support an
alternative methodology shall constitute grounds for non-review and/or rejection of resubmittal
packages.
b.
Please indicate how a bidder should indicate AM, PM, Ambulatory and NonAmbulatory costings in this formula.
Variations from the cost formula should be clearly explained, including any separate line items, if your
methodology varies from the suggested formula. Please see Addendum, Item 4. The SELPA has
requested pricing in the format provided to ensure uniformity of response. If you believe an alternative
methodology is accurate and verifiable, and would like to use an alternative methodology in your
submission, please so indicate on your cost proposal form. Provide the formula used and list all different
of additional factors (if any). Proposals using alternative methodologies must include an explanation
that fully describes and supports your methodology so that Stanislaus SELPA can verify the adequacy of
your formula and further verify that the amount stated is achievable. Be advised that failure to provide
sufficient evidence to support an alternative methodology shall constitute grounds for non-review
and/or rejection of resubmittal packages.
c.
Formula II?

Additionally, should bidders provide costings for extended year and noon routes in

Variations from the cost formula should be clearly explained, including any separate line items, if your
methodology varies from the suggested formula. Please see Addendum, Item 4. The SELPA has
requested pricing in the format provided to ensure uniformity of response. If you believe an alternative
methodology is accurate and verifiable, and would like to use an alternative methodology in your
submission, please so indicate on your cost proposal form. Provide the formula used and list all different
of additional factors (if any). Proposals using alternative methodologies must include an explanation
that fully describes and supports your methodology so that Stanislaus SELPA can verify the adequacy of
your formula and further verify that the amount stated is achievable. Be advised that failure to provide
sufficient evidence to support an alternative methodology shall constitute grounds for non-review
and/or rejection of resubmittal packages.
d.
In this formula how many hours (minimum hours) should the contractor include in the
cost per route? How will hours over this minimum be charged to the Stanislaus SELPA if no “Over Hours”
costing is requested on the bid form.
Please see Addendum, Item 4. The formula has been updated. Variations from the cost formula should
be clearly explained, including any separate line items, if your methodology varies from the suggested
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formula. The SELPA has requested pricing in the format provided to ensure uniformity of response. If
you believe an alternative methodology is accurate and verifiable, and would like to use an alternative
methodology in your submission, please so indicate on your cost proposal form. Provide the formula
used and list all different of additional factors (if any). Proposals using alternative methodologies must
include an explanation that fully describes and supports your methodology so that Stanislaus SELPA can
verify the adequacy of your formula and further verify that the amount stated is achievable. Be advised
that failure to provide sufficient evidence to support an alternative methodology shall constitute
grounds for non-review and/or rejection of resubmittal packages.
46.
Because total billable miles for the regular school year and extended school year are not
provided, should the bidder assume they will need to route the entire system to provide a related
mileage costing for Formula I?
Total billable miles have now been provided.
included in regular school year:
Modesto City Schools: 769,164
Stanislaus County SELPA: 1,186,414
not included in regular school year:
MCS Summer: 34,068
Stanislaus County: 78,593
47.
Because total billable hours for the regular school year and extended school year are not
provided, should the bidder assume they will need to route the entire system to provide related hours
costing for Formula II?
Total billable miles have now been provided.
included in regular school year:
Modesto City Schools: 769,164
Stanislaus County SELPA: 1,186,414
not included in regular school year:
MCS Summer: 34,068
Stanislaus County: 78,593
48.
Bus Aides/Monitors – The Stanislaus SELPA requires 1:1 bus aides\monitors to attend regular
classroom trainings at locations outside contractors’ facilities. Will the Stanislaus SELPA reimburse the
Contractor for the travel expenses associated with these trainings?
No.
49.
Please provide the proposed contract that the successful bidder will be asked to negotiate and
sign if awarded this contract.
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The proposed contract has been available since issuance of RFP. Please contact Matt Devins, Executive
Director, at mdevins@stancoe.org no later than November 5, 2019
50.
Could the Stanislaus SELPA please provide current contractor individual employee information
to include position, date of hire, full time or part time status, pay rate and benefits (medical, dental,
vision and PTO)?
This question does not seek clarification of the conditions or specifications for the work that is necessary
in order to provide a proposal. The Stanislaus SELPA further believes that providing the requested
information, while a matter of public record, would undermine the integrity of the competitive proposal
process as this question seeks information that is subject to the means and methods of the contractor.
On that basis, the SELPA has determined that it will not provide the requested information.
51.
Page 20, subsection K and Section C: Please confirm that the total fleet (daily regular service
buses AND spare buses) for the Stanislaus SELPA will be 79 ambulatory and 13 non-ambulatory.
Stanislaus SELPA will not be mandating the number of busses. Contractor shall determine
routes. The current fleet is as follows:
Stanislaus County SELPA: 69 ambulatory, 12 non-ambulatory
Modesto City Schools: 41 ambulatory and 4 non-ambulatory

52.
Please also confirm that the total fleet (daily regular service buses AND spare buses) for the
Modesto City School SELPA will be 52 ambulatory and 16 non-ambulatory.
Stanislaus SELPA will not be mandating the number of busses. Contractor shall determine
routes. The current fleet is as follows:
Stanislaus County SELPA: 69 ambulatory, 12 non-ambulatory
Modesto City Schools: 41 ambulatory and 4 non-ambulatory
53.
Current employees who are full time receive company paid medical, dental, vision and PTO
benefits. Drivers and aides, who are not full time, also receive medical, dental, vision and PTO. Drivers
and aides qualify for these benefits by working an AM and PM shift even though most of them work less
than full time. Storer provides each non-fulltime employee $535.00 per month for medical, dental and
vision insurance. Employees have the option how they wish to allocate this benefit. If company medical,
dental, vision and PTO benefits are no longer provided by the contracting company a substantial number
of employees have indicated they would no longer work as a school bus driver or bus aide. Will the
Stanislaus SELPA mandate continued company paid benefits as part of the RFP process to employees?
Could higher considerations for this benefit be included in the Stanislaus SELPA bid evaluation process?
Stanislaus SELPA does not mandate these terms and conditions. Contractor shall to determine hiring,
wage and benefit practices.
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54.
Page 21, Section F, subsection I, Billed Mileages April 2019: 9,591.6 does not seem reasonable
for an operation of the size of the Stanislaus SELPA. Could the Stanislaus SELPA please confirm that
number?
The mileage stated in the RFP is accurate for mileage from home to school during the month of April.
The total billed mileage from gate to gate for 2018-2019 school year is as follows:
Stanislaus County SELPA: 1,186,414
Stanislaus County Summer: 78,593
55.
Page 22, Section F, subsection I.1: 70,670 miles for the Modesto City Schools regular school
year does not seem reasonable for an operation of that size. Could the Modesto City Schools SELPA
please confirm that number?
The mileage stated in the RFP is accurate for mileage from home to school during the month of April.
The total billed mileage from gate to gate for 2018-2019 school year is as follows:
Modesto City Schools: 769,164
MCS Summer: 34,068
56.
Would the Stanislaus SELPA and Modesto City Schools SELPA consider adding an addendum to
the RFP to include consideration for alternative transportation services?
No.
57. How many students are riding per bus with the SELPA.
This question does not seek clarification of the conditions or specifications for the work that is necessary
in order to provide a proposal. On that basis, the SELPA has determined that it will not provide the
requested information.
58. Do we want to commit to using a route time that should be part of an amendment to the RFP?
As phrased, this SELPA is not certain of the information sought. To the extent we understand the
question, we believe this question does not seek clarification of the conditions or specifications for the
work that is necessary in order to provide a proposal. On that basis, the SELPA has determined that it
will not provide the requested information.
59. Have we thought about splitting up the areas if it is in the best interest of the SELPA?
As phrased, this SELPA is not certain of the information sought. To the extent we understand the
question, we believe this question does not seek clarification of the conditions or specifications for the
work that is necessary in order to provide a proposal. On that basis, the SELPA has determined that it
will not provide the requested information.

Page 13 of 2

REQUESTS FOR PROPOSALS
TO FURNISH HOME-TO-SCHOOL SPECIAL EDUCATION TRANSPORTATION

605-3/4582926.1

Page 14 of 2

